Deborah Thomas

From: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer jones@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 8:47 AM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE: RECOMMENDATIONS 2-4-2021

Attachments: 5. 20700010 Resolution.docx; 6. 20200035 Resolution.docx

Here are the two resolutions from Thursday night.

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 3:03 PM

To: Calkins, Tad <tad.calkins@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov>; Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: RECOMMENDATIONS 2-4-2021

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links of attachmenis unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe, '

Good afternoon:

Attached, please find a copy of Planning and Zoning Recommendations from the February 4, 2021
Zoning Meeting.

Thank you.

Deborah Thomas
Administrative Assistant
Clerk to the Board

400 South Street, 2nd FI.
Titusville, Florida 32780
(321)637-2001



Deborah Thomas

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 6:59 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A; Deborah Thomas

Subject: FW: D4 Art Public places Appt

Attachments: 0826_001.pdf

Hi Sally and Deb !

I have this Reappointment for FEBRUARY - No need to squeeze in for Jan it can wait till the next meeting .
Thank You .

Christine Bellak ,

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request.Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

From: Do_Not_Reply@brevardfl.gov <Do_Not_Reply@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:55 PM

To: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: D4 Art Public places Appt

Kristina Latraverse
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 11:55 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for February 9, 2021

The final agenda and package are available on our webpage.

D3 added two appointment to Agenda F.15. That is the only change.
Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:49 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: February 9, 2021 Adv Agenda

The advanced agenda for the February 9, 2021 Board meeting is on the Beach.
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



